

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Board of Examiners of Psychologists

MINUTES OF THE OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD September 19, 2009

An open meeting of the Board of Examiners of Psychologists was held at 9:00 a.m. on Saturday, September 19, 2009 in Room 419C of the State Capitol, 2300 N. Lincoln, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. In attendance were T. Brian, Ed.D., Chair of the Board, R. Hand, Ph.D., Vice-Chair of the Board, C. Kilpatrick, Ph.D., P. Fischer, Ph.D. and G. Hobson, Ph.D. members of the Board; S. Fleming, Executive Officer, T. Rose, Administrative Assistant, T. Vaughn, Ph.D., Director of Professional Affairs and G. Harris, Assistant Attorney General. F. Rubin, DDS and K. Dean, Ph.D. were not present.

Dr. Brian announced that a quorum was present to conduct business and that the meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and the agenda was posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Act.

Grethen Harris was introduced as the new Assistant Attorney General representative to the Board, Dr. Pam Fischer was introduced as a new Board member replacing Dr. Miller and Teanne Rose, Administrative Assistant was introduced as the next Executive Officer for the Board when Sue Fleming retires in December.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2009 open meeting of the Board as presented. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to table the review of the scholarly paper presented by Dr. Wendy Huckeba in relation to BC 06-1 until the next meeting of the Board since it was received too late for the Board to review the material ahead of time and to accept the letter from Dr. Crews regarding her supervision of Dr. Huckeba. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

Sue Fleming reported that she was still trying to find a supervisor for Dr. Britz in relation to BC07-3.

The Board reviewed the report from Dr. Washington in regarding to his supervision of Dr. Keithley in relation to BC07-5, as well as the scholarly paper submitted by Dr. Keithley. The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hand to accept the paper as partial fulfillment of the Board's order in relation to BC07-5. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to accept the report from Dr. Washington for the first year of supervision for Dr. Keithley. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

There was no report regarding BC08-6.

There was no Assistant Attorney General representative report at this time.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to deny the application for licensure submitted by Dr. Charles Cavett, since his doctoral program was not APA approved and does not meet the requirements for licensure in Oklahoma. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Yong Kim. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Mary Cardoni. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the application for Private Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Mary Cardoni. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Sarah Green. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to table the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Joy Kelly pending the receipt of revised number of hours of supervision during her internship. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Tim Doty contingent upon the receipt of clarification that the 2 hour course in professional development he lists is in ethics. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve Dr. Tim Doty's Private Practice under Supervision contingent upon his submission of PPUS forms with psychologists that are not in his practice for instance Dr. Paul Schwartz and Dr. Dan Stockley. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Ryan Jones with the stipulation that he adds 9 hours to his face to face supervision during his postdoctoral year since 12 hours listed on his application were by an individual who was not licensed. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Institutional Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Ryan Jones, with the stipulation that he add 9 additional face to face supervision hours. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the application to sit for the licensure examinations submitted by Dr. Parisa Montazeri. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Institutional Practice under Supervision submitted by Dr. Parisa Montazeri contingent upon clarification of the number of hours per week she will be providing services. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for licensure by reciprocity from the state of Kentucky submitted by Dr. Melissa Hakman for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Melissa Hakman. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

Dr. Fischer, Dr. Hand and Dr. Brian will be the new application review committee.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Alicia Irvin for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Alicia Irvin. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Amanda Cherry for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Amanda Cherry. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the requests for approval of Internship and Postdoctoral Practice under Supervision at the Oklahoma Health Care Authority for the following individuals:

Klanci McCabe Christina Cantrell

The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Deann Gattis for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Deann Gattis. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Nicolette Howells for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Nicolette Howells. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Fischer to approve the postdoctoral supervision submitted by Dr. Jennifer Morris for licensure this date. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application for Health Service Psychologist certification submitted by Dr. Jennifer Morris. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Fischer to table the application submitted by Dr. Gant Ward to hire Claire Winterrowd as a Psychological Technician, pending the receipt of additional information regarding which specific tests "for which she has had no formal training" she would be administering for Board review. The Board was concerned that the activities listed were too broad. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Fischer to deny the application submitted by J'Dene Rogers, Ph.D. to hire Mary Parks as a Psychological Technician, based on the need for her application to be resubmitted with clearly defined duties for the Psychological Technician in accordance with the guidelines for acceptable activities for Psychological Technicians. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the application submitted by Dr. Alan Ivy to hire Lois Goodgame as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the application submitted by Dr. Bobby Martin to hire Bryan Ray as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve the application submitted by Dr. Bobby Martin to hire Stacey Marsh as a Psychological Technician with QMRP exemption. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hand and seconded by Dr. Hobson to approve the workshop entitled "Introductory Training to Psychological First Aid" sponsored by Family and Children's Services scheduled for October 23, 2009, for 6 hours of CPE credits. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to approve the workshop entitled "Advanced Training to Psychological First Aid" sponsored by Family and Children's Services scheduled for October 22, 2009 for 3 hours of CPE credits. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hobson to deny the application for CPE credits for the workshop entitled "Stepfamilies: An Innovative Approach" sponsored by the Stillwater Interfaith Counseling Center scheduled for October 3, 2009, since it was not targeted towards the professional audience. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Fischer and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to deny the application for CPE credits for the workshop entitled "Resourcing the Body in Psychotherapy" sponsored by The Centreworks, scheduled for October 5, 12, 19 and 26, 2009, due to the absence of psychological basis. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Kilpatrick and seconded by Dr. Hand to deny the application for CPE credits for the workshop entitled "Working with Children: A Bioenergetic Approach to Play Therapy" sponsored by The Alexander Lowen Foundation, scheduled for October 23 & 24, 2009, since it was not targeted towards the professional audience. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

Dr. Tom Vaughn discussed the ASPPB Guidelines on Practicum Experience for Licensure, and possible distribution to training committees in order to receive comments. The item will be addressed again at the next open meeting of the Board scheduled for November 21, 2009.

Dr. Tom Vaughn announced that he is scheduling a Jurisprudence Committee meeting to address the new law changes soon, and another Oral Examination Committee meeting to redo the exams that had problems at the June orals.

The Board will not have rule changes for 2009.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Hand to approve hiring an Administrative Assistant for half time at \$12.00 per hour with benefits to replace Teanne Rose when she replaces Sue Fleming as Executive Officer. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The Board reviewed the request by Dr. Jane Epperley to apply an overage of CPE hours towards the next CPE year. The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Kilpatrick to deny Dr. Epperley's request since it would require a rule change. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The motion was made by Dr. Hobson and seconded by Dr. Hand to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed. Hobson, Fischer, Kilpatrick, Hand and Brian voted for the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue A. Fleming Executive Officer